
LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham, S60 
2TH 

Date: Tuesday, 28th February, 2017 

  Time: 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine whether the following items should be considered under the 

categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended 
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.  

  

 
2. To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. House to House Collections (Pages 1 - 49) 
  

 
4. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 
  
The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs 
and prevention of crime) 

 
5. Applications for the Grant of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences 

(Pages 50 - 78) 
  

 
6. Application for a Performance of Hypnotism (Pages 79 - 99) 
  

 
7. Request for Exemption from Licensing Policy Requirements relating to Vehicle 

Identification (Pages 100 - 106) 
  

 
8. Date and time of the next meeting - March, 2017, to be confirmed  
  

 

 



 

Case D 280217      Determination of House to House Collection 

Applicant: East London Textiles Ltd 

Charitable 
Cause: 

Leukaemia Care 

 
 
1. Summary 
 
This report concerns an application made for proposed House to House collection Promoters 
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The application has been made in accordance 
with the House to House Collections Act 1939.   
 
Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a 
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner 
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be 
made, and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the 
provisions of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within 
that locality for that purpose. 
 
“Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors 
for the purposes of the collection. 

 
 
1. Recommendations 
 

• That the Sub-Committee informs the Business Regulation Manager of the decision. 
 
 
3. Proposals and Details 
 
The following application for a promoters permit has been received by the Licensing Office for 
consideration of a House to House collection:- 

 
 Charity / Charitable Purpose:   Leukaemia Care (Registered Charity 259483) 
 
Permit Applicant:   Mr Gerwyn Davies 
 
Collections Made By:   East London Textiles Ltd 
 
Permit Collection Area:   Whole of Borough 
 
Collection Dates/times:  Variable within the period February 2017 – February 

2018. 
 
Further Information:   See Appendix A to this report. 
 
Charity Operations Area:   Nationwide 
 
Charitable Objectives:  As defined on the application are: Leukaemia Care exists 

to provide vital care and support to all whose lives are 
affected by leukaemia and allied blood disorders.  The 
work extends to the welfare of families and carers as well 
as the patients themselves. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



 
  The income generated will provide vital care and support 

to all whose lives are affected by leukaemia and allied 
blood disorders. 

 
Charitable Benefit for Rotherham: As defined by the applicants in the application or with 

supporting documentation: Leukaemia Care is a national 
charity and will be able to provide care and support for all 
leukaemia sufferers throughout the UK. 

 
  
Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the 
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise 
granted by the Sub-Committee. 
 
If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for 
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc. 
 
A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix A. 
 
A Charity Commission search and report is also attached as Appendix B. 

 
8. Finance 
 
Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided 
free of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating 
enforcement and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s 
normal budgeting methods. 

 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made 
within the Borough.  
 
When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been 
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating 
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939 
Section 2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and 
informing him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the 
licence may thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the 
licence as the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time 
within which any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which 
notice is given. 
 
A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may 
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—  
 
a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the 
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the 
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);  
 

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to 
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any 
person;  

 

Page 2



c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence 
under section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has 
been committed in connection with the collection;  

 
d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a 
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of 
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of 
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a 
finding that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the 
commission of which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;  

 
e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of 
which a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure 
that persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection 
were fit and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised 
with the provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges 
or prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so 
authorised; or  

 
f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the 
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of 
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community 
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also 
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes 
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham. 

 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
 
Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Business Regulation Manager, tel (2)54955, 
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 3



Page 4

alan.pogorzelec
Typewritten Text
CASE D - APPENDIX A



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



24/02/2017 Date of report : 24 February 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=259483&ReportType=BW 1/3

Charity
Commission

The Regulator for Charities
in England and Wales

Income £1,243,354  

Income item Income £
Voluntary 732,336

Trading to raise funds 0

Investment 5,050

Charitable activities 505,968

Other 0

Total 1,243,354

Investment gains 0

Spending £860,998  

Expenditure item Expenditure £
Generating voluntary income 0

Governance 6,274

Trading to raise funds 0

Investment management 1,028

Charitable activities 520,016

Other 0

Total 860,998

Assets, liabilities & people  

Assets & liabilities item Asset value £
Own use assets 867,519

Long term investments 100,323

Other assets 1,356,405

Total liabilities 262,257

Employees 16

Volunteers 87

Charitable spending  

Spending type item Value £ % of total
income

Income generation and
governance 340,982 27

Charitable spending 520,016 42

Retained for future use 382,356 31

Financial summary  

Financial year end
(FYE) Income Spending Accounts received Annual Return received

31 Mar 2016 £1,243,354 £860,998 09 Nov 2016 09 Nov 2016

31 Mar 2015 £804,294 £770,660 06 Jan 2016 06 Jan 2016

259483  THE LEUKAEMIA CARE SOCIETY DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

Activities
LEUKAEMIA CARE IS A NATIONAL CHARITY THAT EXISTS TO PROVIDE INFORMATION, ADVICE
AND SUPPORT TO ALL THOSE WHOSE LIVES ARE AFFECTED BY BLOOD CANCER. OUR WORK
EXTENDS TO THE WELFARE OF FAMILIES AND CARERS, AS WELL AS THAT OF PATIENTS
THEMSELVES.

 

Page 26

alan.pogorzelec_1
Typewritten Text
CASE D - APPENDIX B



24/02/2017 Date of report : 24 February 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=259483&ReportType=BW 2/3

31 Mar 2014 £899,145 £680,469 18 Dec 2014 18 Dec 2014

31 Mar 2013 £894,027 £740,530 20 Nov 2013 20 Nov 2013

31 Mar 2012 £843,294 £842,573 26 Nov 2012 29 Nov 2012

MS MONICA IZMAJLOWICZ
LEUKAEMIA CARE 
ONE BIRCH COURT 
BLACKPOLE EAST 
WORCESTER 
WR3 8SG

Contact
Tel: 01905 755977
Email: info@leukaemiacare.org.uk
Website: www.leukaemiacare.org.uk

MR CHRISTOPHER MATTHEWSMAXWELL
MR DOUGLAS MOSELEY
KRIS GRIFFIN

MR ALBERT PODESTA
MRS WENDY DAVIES
MANOS NIKOLOUSIS

Charity trustees
 

Date of registration
11 Sep 1969

Other names

LEUKAEMIA CARE (Working Name )

Governing document
CONSTITUTION ADOPTED 7 SEPTEMBER 1969 AS AMENDED 13 MAY 1973, 22 MAY 1976, 19 MAY 1979,
22 MAY 1983, 19 MAY 1984, 18 MAY 1985,1 MARCH 1988 , 1 SEPTEMBER 1989, 26 JUNE 1999 AND 22
JUNE 2002 AND 13TH SEPTEMBER 2008

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
11 SEPTEMBER 1969 REGISTERED

Charitable objects
(A) TO PROMOTE THE WELFARE OF PERSONS SUFFERING FROM LEUKAEMIA AND ALLIED BLOOD
DISORDERS AND (B) TO RELIEVE THE NEEDS OF THE FAMILIES OF SUCH PERSONS, AND IN
PARTICULAR, THOSE SUFFERING BEREAVEMENT OR WHO MUST CONTEMPLATE THE PROSPECT OF
BEREAVEMENT WHERE THOSE NEEDS ARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE AFFLICTION OF LEUKAEMIA AND
ALLIED BLOOD DISORDERS.

Classification
What

• THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES 
Who

• THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND 
How 

• MAKES GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS 
• PROVIDES SERVICES 
• PROVIDES ADVOCACY/ADVICE/INFORMATION 
• SPONSORS OR UNDERTAKES RESEARCH 

Page 27



24/02/2017 Date of report : 24 February 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=259483&ReportType=BW 3/3

THROUGHOUT ENGLAND AND WALES

SCOTLAND

Area of benefit

Where the charity operates

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 24 February 2017.

© Crown Copyright 2017

NOT DEFINED

Page 28



 

Case E 280217      Determination of House to House Collection 

Applicant: Mark Stewart 

Charitable 
Cause: 

Treating Children with Cancer 

 
 
1. Summary 
 
This report concerns an application made for proposed House to House collection Promoters 
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The application has been made in accordance 
with the House to House Collections Act 1939.   
 
Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a 
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner 
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be 
made, and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the 
provisions of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within 
that locality for that purpose. 
 
“Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors 
for the purposes of the collection. 

 
 
1. Recommendations 
 

• That the Sub-Committee informs the Business Regulation Manager of the decision. 
 
 
3. Proposals and Details 
 
The following application for a promoters permit has been received by the Licensing Office for 
consideration of a House to House collection:- 

 
 Charity / Charitable Purpose:   Treating Children with Cancer (Registered Charity 06959129) 
 
Permit Applicant:   Mr Mark Stewart 
 
Collections Made By:   Treating Children with Cancer 
 
Permit Collection Area:   Whole of Borough 
 
Collection Dates/times:  Variable within the period February 2017 – February 

2018. 
 
Further Information:   See Appendix A to this report. 
 
Charity Operations Area:   Nationwide 
 
Charitable Objectives:  As defined on the application are: To assist in the 

treatment and research of children with cancer. 
 
Charitable Benefit for Rotherham: As defined by the applicants in the application or with 

supporting documentation: Not separately defined. 

Page 29



 
  
Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the 
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise 
granted by the Sub-Committee. 
 
If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for 
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc. 
 
A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix A. 
 
A Charity Commission search and report is also attached as Appendix B. 

 
8. Finance 
 
Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided 
free of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating 
enforcement and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s 
normal budgeting methods. 

 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made 
within the Borough.  
 
When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been 
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating 
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939 
Section 2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and 
informing him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the 
licence may thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the 
licence as the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time 
within which any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which 
notice is given. 
 
A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may 
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—  
 
a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the 
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the 
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);  
 

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to 
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any 
person;  

 
c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence 
under section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has 
been committed in connection with the collection;  

 
d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a 
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of 
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of 
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a 
finding that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the 
commission of which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;  

Page 30



 
e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of 
which a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure 
that persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection 
were fit and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised 
with the provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges 
or prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so 
authorised; or  

 
f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the 
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of 
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community 
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also 
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes 
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham. 

 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
 
Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Business Regulation Manager, tel (2)54955, 
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 31



Page 32

alan.pogorzelec_2
Typewritten Text
CASE E - APPENDIX A



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



24/02/2017 Date of report : 24 February 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1132491&ReportType=BW 1/2

Charity
Commission

The Regulator for Charities
in England and Wales

Financial summary  

Financial year end
(FYE) Income Spending Accounts received Annual Return/Annual

Update received

30 Nov 2015 £30,493 £34,399 22 Aug 2016 22 Aug 2016

30 Nov 2014 £31,772 £27,465 24 Aug 2015 24 Aug 2015

30 Nov 2013 £27,463 £38,674 27 Aug 2014 27 Aug 2014

30 Nov 2012 £45,761 £33,341 07 Aug 2013 07 Aug 2013

30 Nov 2011 £54,689 £17,850 07 Aug 2012 07 Aug 2012

MISS LYNNE WALKER
UNIT T4 ENTERPRISE CENTRE 
RAY STREET 
HUDDERSFIELD 
HD1 6BL

Contact

Email: info@tcwcancer.org.uk
Website: www.tcwcancer.org.uk

MR AZIM NADEEM
MISS LYNNE WALKER

MR AMJAD BAIG

Charity trustees

1132491  TREATING CHILDREN WITH CANCER DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

Activities
THE CHARITY'S PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY DURING THE YEAR WAS TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE
PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH OF CHILDREN SUFFERING FROM CANCER. TO RELIEVE
SICKNESS BY ASSISTING RESEARCH INTO THE NATURE, CAUSES, DIAGNOSIS AND
PREVENTION OF CANCER. TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE MENTAL HEALTH OF THE FAMILIES
OF CHILDREN SUFFERING FROM CANCER.

 

Date of registration
05 Nov 2009

Other names

TCWC (Working Name )

Governing document
MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED 10 JULY 2009 AS AMENDED BY
SPECIAL RESOLUTION 9 OCTOBER 2009

Organisation type

Page 48

alan.pogorzelec_3
Typewritten Text
CASE E - APPENDIX B



24/02/2017 Date of report : 24 February 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1132491&ReportType=BW 2/2

THROUGHOUT ENGLAND AND WALES

STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
05 NOVEMBER 2009 REGISTERED

Charitable objects
A) TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH OF CHILDREN SUFFERING
FROM CANCER THROUGH THE PROVISION OF SUCH SUPPORT AS THE DIRECTORS MAY FROM TIME
TO TIME DETERMINE; B) TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE MENTAL HEALTH OF THE FAMILIES OF
CHILDREN SUFFERING FROM CANCER THROUGH THE PROVISION OF SUCH SUPPORT AS THE
DIRECTORS MAY FROM TIME TO TIME DETERMINE; C) TO RELIEVE SICKNESS BY ASSISTING
RESEARCH INTO THE NATURE, CAUSES, DIAGNOSIS AND PREVENTION OF CANCER; D) TO RELIEVE
POVERTY IN ANY PART OF THE WORLD.

Classification
What

• GENERAL CHARITABLE PURPOSES 
• EDUCATION/TRAINING 
• THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES 

Who
• CHILDREN/YOUNG PEOPLE 
• ELDERLY/OLD PEOPLE 
• OTHER CHARITIES OR VOLUNTARY BODIES 
• THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND 

How 
• MAKES GRANTS TO ORGANISATIONS 
• PROVIDES OTHER FINANCE 
• PROVIDES HUMAN RESOURCES 
• PROVIDES SERVICES 
• SPONSORS OR UNDERTAKES RESEARCH 

Area of benefit

Where the charity operates

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 24 February 2017.

© Crown Copyright 2017

THE WORLD.

Page 49



Document is Restricted

Page 50 Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 54
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 59
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 68
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 69
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 75
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 79 Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 80
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 97
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 100 Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 103
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 104
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	3 House to House Collections
	Case D apndxA
	Case D apndxB
	Case E H2H
	Case E apndxA
	Case E apndxB

	5 Applications for the Grant of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	Case A
	Case A apndxA
	Case A apndxB
	Case A apndxC
	Case B

	6 Application for a Performance of Hypnotism
	Case C apndxA
	Case C apndxB

	7 Request for Exemption from Licensing Policy Requirements relating to Vehicle Identification
	Case F apndxA
	Case F apndxB




